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From: Karla Smith
To: Art Howell; Charles Marschall; Dwight Chamberlain; Elmo Collins; Geary Mizuno;
John Hannon; Ken Brockman; Linda Smith; Michael Vasquez; Rebecca Nease; Robert Gramm;
See-Meng Wong; Stuart Richards; Thomas Alexion
Date: 11/1 8102 4:52PM
Subject: ANO Backfit Meeting

Based on your responses, the ANO backfit meeting will take place on Tuesday, November 26, 2002, In
the Executive Conference Room, 4th floor, at 9:00 a.m. CST (10:00 a.m. EST).

Headquarters participants should call into
1-800-952-9677. The receptionist will answer. Ask to be transferred t
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=T he meeting sm-mary. is -aead mer
~ 2, 202,an itcanflefond In ADAMS. If you will be UNabl to attend the meeting, please notify me

tpiior to themeeting If T -ai anyone o-ff oTthis e-m al, please forward it to them.
Thank you.

Karla D. Smith
RIV Regional Counsel
817-860-8271 (w)
817-860-8122 (f)
kdsl nrc.gov

NOTE: RNEY CLIE PVILEGE!
ATTO EY QRK PRDUCT
LIMI DTO RCUN SSCO MIS ON
DE RMINESO RWISE

CC: Carol Gordon; Ellis Merschoff; Gary Sanbom; Jo Carson; Leon Whitney; Michael
Webb; PatGwynn; Paul Lain; PhilQualls; Suzanne Black
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